
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 8:21 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid; Cesvet, Gabrielle
Cc: Stickney, Matt; Deagle, Jordan
Subject: RE: Procurement update

Sorry Gabbie! If you'd like to include for tmrw, yes go for it.

Officials just confirmed this on our 4C tonight & Matt is good with this being included (if there's space & if there's
interest).

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 8:20 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Procurement update

Thanks, Sabrina. This is for tomorrow? Adding Gabbie.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2020, at 8:18 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hey Astrid,

If there is space & if there is interest — one positive update is that Fluid Energy in AB has produced 62,
500 pales (that are 5 gallons each) of hand sanitizer which are currently loaded on some trucks &
headed to P/Ts across the country. ©

PM mentioned in his remarks last week that they will be producing million litres of hand sanitizer each
month, with shipments starting as early as next week, so this would be an update on that previous
mention.

Thanks!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor! Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister! Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803
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